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From: Griffin

To: HousingCommission

Cc: City Clerk

Subject: 2025-05-22 Housing Commission ITEM 2-Grants
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 5:00:08 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

PLEASE INCLUDE THIS EMAIL AS PART OF WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS FOR THE ABIVE
MEETING AGENDA ITEM.
Dear Housing Commission,

Please break up item 2 on page 95 of 131 into A and B to designate exactly how much goes to Mary Ave and how
much goes to Wolfe Rd.

There needs to be a clear designation of exactly how much goes to each and every project.

Sincerely,
Peggy Griffin
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